From: Matthew Crosse

Sent: 18 March 2008 18:18

To: Geoff Gilbert

Subject: FW: ER’s v3.6

Attachments: ER Proposed changes CEC Comments on v3.2.doc; ERs 3.6 - Legal Comments

Consolidated.doc

Suggest referencing this email and v3.6

Matthew Crosse

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 SHD

Tel:

Fax:

Mob:

Email: matthew.crosse@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www tie ltd.uk

From: Stewart Hardy

Sent: 14 March 2008 16:40

To: kraemer.robert@siemens.com

Cc: amackay@biggartbaillie.co.uk; Alastair Richards - TEL; Andy Steel - TSS; Matthew Crosse; 'Roger Jones
(Transdev)'; Fitzgerald, Sharon; Steven Bell; Susan Clark; Lindsay Murphy; Valerie Clementson

Subject: ER’s v3.6

Dear Robert,

Please find attached the ER’s which reflect a consolidated version with the following additions:
1) All of the legal alignment changes agreed on Tuesday, including sections 23 and 40.
2) The technical adjustments that were made by yourself and Andy Steel on Wednesday.

3) The CEC changes that resulted from their review, which are separately appended for your quick
review.

4) Revised section 26 — Track. This has been updated to reflect the SDS final design data and means
that the contents of this section will be consistent with their design. I am still waiting for
confirmation from CAF that these very minor changes do not impact their DKE compliancy
statement. I will separately copy you in on the email.

Still to be finalised are sections 8, 13 and 17. You will recall Sharon Fitzgerald (DLA) was going to carry
out a legal detail alignment check. We expect these first thing on Monday AM.

We also note that Angus Mackay from Biggart Baillie has yet to confirm his acceptance of sections 23 and

40 (my understanding is that he is separately seeking approval from Siemens). He has also requested sight
of the entire document to cross check the changes we agreed on Tuesday.
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We will not commence the final cross-referencing check detailed in Matthews email earlier any further
changes until you have confirmed your acceptance. The changes that Sharon has to complete will be
separately sent and consolidated early next week.

We are still checking 28.13 for technical consistency.
Any other remaining []’s will be picked up when we do the cross-referencing.
Best regards,

Matthew Crosse

Regards

Stewart #ardy
Edinburgh Tram Project
Citypoint Offices

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: (+44)
Email: stewart.hardy@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk
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